BULLITT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT
ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

C O UNTY BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
SCHOOLS

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

FROM: Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent )W/«

RE: The Alchemy Collaborative Services Agreement

DATE: December 10, 2024

The attached services agreement between Bullitt County Public Schools and The
Alchemy Collaborative is to continue support communications within the district. This
additional agreement provides consulting hours to support district social media services,
photography, public relations project management, etc. in collaboration with the Director
of Communication. The cost of the additional services agreement is $28,500 and will be
paid through the communications budget.

OUR MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE
BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION
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prepared for : proposal date:
BulliTt seunty public seheels november 13, 2024




proposal ;‘:_’Qlchemy

collaborative

brooke goff
creative director + founder

bullitt county public schools

dr. jesse bacon
1040 highway 44 east shepherdsville, ky 40165 brooke@alchemycollab.com

name price

alchemy consulting hours $28,500.00

deliverables:
e project management system
e flexible service use
e priority scheduling
e regular progress reports

to accept this proposal, initial here.

proposal total $28,500.00

the alchemy collaborative 270/401/6183

1503 bristol court hello@alchemycollab.com
elizabethtown, ky 42701 alchemycollab.com




